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Dear Sir/Madam  
 
With reference to your request for information received on 12th July 2024, I can confirm in accordance with 
Section 1 (1) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 that we do hold the information you have requested. 
A response to each part of your request is provided below.  
 
 
In your request you asked:  
 
1. FDP (Federated Data Platform) queries: 
 

a. Are you currently using the FDP? 
 
No 
 
i. If the answer is No to Q1a), are you using other tools or software instead that provide 

the same functionality? 
 
Yes 
 

ii. Would you be able to provide a couple of examples? 
 
Qlik, Snowflake, HED, GM ADSP. 
 

b. Do you have any plans to integrate into the FDP? 
 
No current plans apart from where required to support mandatory submissions. 

 
c. Do you have any plans to build on top of the FDP (e.g. any additional functionalities)? 

 
No. 
 



 

 

d. If the answer is Yes to Q1c), please can you select from the following list of categories of 
things that you are looking to build on top of the FDP: 

i. Population health management and analytics 
ii. Elective recovery 

iii. Care coordination (joining up care, discharges, anticipatory care, virtual wards, elective 
hubs)  

iv. Vaccination and immunisation,  
v. Supply chain management 

vi. Resource management 
vii. Healthcare workflow management 

 
N/A. 
 

2. Which procurement frameworks do you most often use to procure technology? Please select 
from the list below:  

 
a. National procurement frameworks: 

i. Crown Commercial Service (CCS) G-Cloud 13 (RM1557.13) and/or G-Cloud 14 
ii. Health Systems Support Framework (HSSF) 

iii. NHS Shared Business Services – Digital Health Advisory (Framework Agreement 
Reference: 10225) 

iv. CCS Digital Capability for Health (RM2661) 
v. CCS Digital Outcomes and Specialists 5 (DOS-5) (RM1043.7) and/or DOS-6 

(RM1043.8) 
vi. CCS Spark DPS (Dynamic Purchasing System) (RM6094) 

b. Procurement collaboratives - NHS Procurement in Partnership (NHS PiP), a collaboration 
between four NHS procurement hubs – NHS Commercial Solutions, East of England NHS 
Collaborative Procurement Hub, NHS London Procurement Partnership (NHS LPP) and 
NHS North of England Commercial Procurement Collaborative (NOE CPC): 

i. Clinical Digital Solutions (CDS) Framework 
ii. Information, Management & Technology (IM&T) 

 
Largely use G-Cloud 13, but the Trust also use NHSLPP and NHS SBS Framework. 

  
If you are not entirely satisfied with this response, please do not hesitate to contact the Information 
Governance Department via the email address provided.  If we do not hear from you within 40 days, we 
will assume that we have been able to accommodate your request under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Richard Mundon 
Director of Strategy and Planning 
 
 
 
 



 

 

PLEASE NOTE: 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to: Information Governance Department, 
Wrightington, Wigan and Leigh NHS Foundation Trust, Suite 9, Buckingham Row, Brick Kiln Lane, Wigan, 
WN1 1XX. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information 
Commissioner for a decision at:  
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office  
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane  
Wilmslow 
Cheshire, SK9 5AF 
 
Helpline number: 0303 123 111 




